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BICTON WOODLAND RAILVAY Gauze 1ft 6in
WOOL™ICH is now usually only steaned at weck-ends, and CAREGIE works the line at other
tinmes. This diesel is extrenely SlOJ, one zear produces a specd of about 4 mph, while the
only other gear casues tue engine to run hot. However, the proprietors apparently have
great faith in the loco's haulage powers, for it is now intendeld to construct a branch
leading to the Hermitage, ngch was the originally-planned destination of the line, but
was rejected because it would involve gradients too steep for the motive pover.
J. Buckler
FAIRBOURNE RAILUAY Morley Gauge 1ft dn
lr C. Barratt visited this line threc times beltween 13th and 17tk June. SIAN was
seen in steam on several occasions bu did not seen to be actually in traffX very often -
probably due to the unséttled weather. SYLVIA was hard at. work, and the closed articul-
ated set wes nmuch in evidence,
The Editor visited the line on 9th July, when SYLVIA was again hauling the trains
(as usual on Saturdays, steam was not in use). 2-6-2P TRACY-JO, Bo-Bo DINGO, and 0-4-4P
WHIPPIT QUICK were ctanding with 4-4-2 COUNT TOUIS in the station; the latter engine was
newly painted. In the loco shed were SIAN and XATIE, the former umdergoing attention to
the fire-box. KATTE, the latest addition to tue line's motiwve power, was the prototype
of SIAN, and was built in 1956 for Dudley Zoc; she has been acqrired by Fairbourne fron
he cstate of the late Captain Hewitt. The only apparcent difference between the two
loconmotives is that XKATIE has no Westinghouse breke hoses. The 0-6-0P RACHEL was
standing in the open; PRINUE CHARILES and ERWEST W, TWLILIG are, of course, no longer at
Fairbourne.,

Little appears in print about the Fairbourne rolling-stock: the following &s a com-
plete list of passenger stock visible on 9th July ; some more of the older open coaches,
however, wcre hidden in the long corrugated-iron tunnel-like shed,

Two closed 4-€h, 2 compt., 8 seats: out of use Nos 9-10,

1 closed bozie, 3 conpt., ex Hardevicke Manor, out of use unnunbered

1 borie with 2 closed conpts of 4 seats each, and 4 seats on open portion. Unnumbered.
2 borie, open, 35 coupts. each, "boot? at one end, weather screens

at ends and intermediately. flos 16, 20
2 bogie, open, 3% compts. Nos 12, 17
2 sets of tiirec open ceaches ar cjaiiihx%4foour bogies; 4 conpts

each coach, seat for guerd on platform over bogies each end of set., Nos 11,21
2 bogie, closed, 3 coupt., sliding doors Nos 18, 19

1 four~c ar ﬂ“tvcuiuuog set on 5 bogies; end coaches 5 coupt plus guard's conpt;
ddle coaches 4 compt; all enclosed, ”ith sliding doors outside body

crean and alunwalu“ livery, wit! varnls“b doors. Westinghouse fitted,

disc brakes, Unnunbered
1 canteen coach.
FESTINIOG RAIIILY Cauce 1ft 11tin
It is intenced to re-open to Dduallt in 1968. On the dev iation from Dduallt to Tan-
y-grisiau, 700ft of formation had bepn conpleted by 22nd lay.

Whit week was extrenecly busy, and the full sunmer peak service was opcrated lMonday
to Thursday, eighttrainsdeily in each dircction, Traffic at Zaster and during the Easte r-
Waitsun pvrlod was also up on last year.

A nane for the Garratt, K.l, has not yet becen chosen., It was stated at the Festiniog
Railwey Society's A.G.M. that it should be possible for the loco to pass the present
leading gauge without having to cut dowm tiie dome. The cab would have to be lowered
slightly, but the cab floor could bec lowered about 8in. as well., The only restriction
on hetkght on the F.R, bclow Tan-y-bwlch is the main road bridge at Rhiw Plas beiween
Boston Lodge and Hinffordd, ond from the builders! drawings the dome shiould just clear
this bridge. Above an—"—bw]ch, it is expectsd to be fairly straightforward to raise

the roof of Garncdd tuaael in due course. :
Rt ot , ("F.R.Mazazine")

lLaterial for the next (October) issue of the |
"iews" mast be received by the Bditor not |
lutpr than SATURDAY 24th SWPTjiBJn.
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+ the prssent situation has bsen received for this fissue.
Wh up-to-date news about tie T

p bebly alreadr have seen the newspaper r?ports that the speoia}
Most merbers will Pfoba TJ weld pas rocomnended nationalisation of all transport, inc-
Commrission ézﬁE’l’JO:';nt‘:(i ﬂg gi?&ioes, but excluding the Douglas Horse tranway.
uding Isle of Man Roa “tho Harx Tlectric Reilway Board includes a large sum for the
This yoar's grant Fdw on the Snaefell Mountain line; sone nerbers of Tynwald wanted
comnencenent of ?eﬂlgytzba road, but fortunately were in the minority. It appears prob-
the line convefting 1§.11 bencCécrth run in sumner only . The Comnissinn rccomenlsthat the
able that the M.E.Re Wl be shapdoned, as it has lightér traffic tham the rest of the
Laxey-Ransey seitggz for re-.aying. One would think that a possible solution would T
em and is now ¢ y
".’Ecsjg‘s-tweduc.e it to 83
The s.egmen’sv s
by curtailing severe

ngle~tracxz. ) ) ~ ) ' )
trke, of course, has had a disastrous effect on the island's finances,

iv the tourist trade. Support for the Isle of Man4?ailway is thus
. be for%hcoming than nmight have becn cxpected a few months ggof Howevgr,the
less likely %O ~s rctention of thc Douglas-Peel section.. The Repsrt has, af course,
Cormlaglas "WRID .5§yﬁyﬁwzz§7 8o nething is likely to happen until next year.
still to VO depabed B 1ted the island on 29-31 May, and rcports that locos 5, 11,
lignber M, Bishop ng;d 20, are in Douglas loco sheds; loco 8 at Pecl and 10 at Par t
12,15, and railcars 19 ime gandalism, perticularly at St. John's, where the MNR coaches
Erin, There has bech 3 -1y every door-handle shearcd off and 91 grab-handles have been
behind the shed have nei;%imgshed, including some in the signel-box, which is now boar ded
'St018n°'Winizws'€izz 2§o bidg from the U.S.A, for locomotives and rolling-stock itenms
e ve o3
up. ﬂfr SOALE RATLFAY . . n » mewiﬂftonl.
RAVENGLASS & E&“‘"féﬁ:ily in operation is slightly different from that in "Light Railwey
by timetablclaC" gnd even nore different from that in the B.R. (L.M.) timetables;
e gisgiizozsaupears in the L.M, timetable supplement, and is as follows:
the correc FPE .
nggégzﬁ;%_égﬁgélé-zizéé 1i§xggt02500 1440 15230 1620 18h10 19c48&
Revenglass..“oP 1 000 19x00 1340 1520 16410 1700 18b45 20ad:
Dalegaizﬁ--ogep 07x45 09s45 12d15 1355 1535 16225 17b15 18cdd
gaiSEZlas;. érr' 08x20 10s20 12435 1435 1615 17205 17055 15¢30
o A
=, o 3rd Sept d= 20 nins earlier on Saturdays
S—;iggiiglﬁaigr fron gth Sept s =Saturd%ys only.
A= Woolddays, 4th July to 3rd Sept x = Saturdoys excepted

This timetable includes one ar two additional trains which hgve in fact run "a§ .
required" in previous years. Presumably thore are stlll.other ?el?ef t{alnSJ Advert1S}n5
additional trains will no doubt attract even more txaffl? butﬁl# is agl?y fhe alterations
were not made public in time for such publications as "light Hailway Guide",

ROMNEY HYTHE AND DYMCHURCH RATLNLY Gouge 1f't 3in

There are encourasring nuw dovelopments on the RIH &IR. )

The fanilisr scuapiiores - with one excention - Have all beenJcPlaced by nore extenS}ve
two--aspect colour-light signalling at New Romney & Hythe, completln; the changeover which
begen 2t Dymchurch in 1963, At Hythe, vherc an impo§1ng g.ntry carries the four platform
storters, therc are now no spare levers in the locidng frame, .

The most noticedle inmprovencnt is the rebuilding of New Romney station and the W?lcome
lengthening of the through platforms, particularly no.4 (the Up Main), now for much d :
ﬁfgwlength under the overall roof', This is now carried on steel pillors, the old retain-
ing wall on the west side haveing been ‘demolished to pernit the widening of the site for
the platform extension, In consequence the Up lean-to shed has been eliminated, with its =
two roads and points of 70~yocar-old cast-irun track fron Heywood’s Duffield foundry. The
adinevub 240t aliv teanchipnent siding has also been lifted, Tollowing DUIMROBIN'S departure
22 Murch 1965. A large new carriage-shed is proposed ror this cleared area. ~

Above the existing carriage shed on the eastern (Down} side, theire has been built, as*:
an extension to the Model-land Twhibitian Hall, an attractive Refrcshmemt Room which
affords unique "aerial" views of the station ond yard,

The footbridge spanning the throusgh lines has bea renoved to the opposite end of the
station, and now adjoins the circulating area, which has been enlarged by shortening the
"Off'ice Road", otherwise Platforn 2.

Mlly-interlocked Dowm starter, Calling-on, Outcr and Inner Home sdignels of the
standard 2-aspect type are provided and the unsightly upper guadrant has at last disappe, r-
ed fron its positiocn adjaccht to the twin tuniiels beneath the road. The road has been re-
graded following the elimination of the level crossing by the lifting of the RHDR's stand-
ard-gauge siding,

New type levers for hend-worked points in New Romney yard are all that could be seen to
have conme from the Ransgate Tunncl Railway, though it is understood that a small stodk of
sl~rr~»s was also acquired.

On M““?hv, P7th June, contractors moved in to start rebuilding New Romney loco siod.
ghe front is to have *np wud down® eedJer-Bhutiers in place of the present narrow wooden

OVYT*




No .42 August 1966 Page 3

e e e o o o ot i et T S o o A 8 A o G e o e S o e b A L« e o e o £ ot A B o T A S S L L L g e G B e 40 S0 D G 0 o A T S s Pk S TS A i e i e S W W

The last of the famous 1934 saloons were withdrawn at the end of the 1965 season,
and only two or three still cxist, awaiting ncew bodics. These will be of the 1965 patt-
ern, bow-sided with slidins doors, exactly na’ching ti:c handsomc outline of the 1963
Vidler stock, though 4ft shorter and with 12 instead of 16 seats. Bogie wagons 200
and 201 have been withdrawn and arc to be retained for 'ngincering Dept use in future.
A new 11ft 6in chassis for a four-whecler opcn““ep lecenent was scen but pressure in the
workshops has prevented its conpletion, Several departmental wagons have been snartly
repainted. ;

Only four of the 4-6-2's were wooking (2 NORTIIZN CHIEF, 5 SOUTHIRY MAID, 9 WIN-
STON CHURCHILL, 10 DOCTOR SYN) as well as “both 4-8-2's (5 }m ULES and 6 SAMSON). Four
of these were required in traffic each day in June, but a fifth will be restered at
the height of the season to work a nutter of unadvertised trains and privately charter-
ed specials,

4-8-2 n0,7 TYPHOON wes almost ready to lecave the workshops, whilst no.1l GRER
GODDESS was vwaiting to go in for firebox repoirs. No.8 IURRICANE is also out of serv1ce,
stored awaiting general repa ir.

The named trtln of forner years, "The Marshlander" has followed the "Blueconster™
and the "Coronation Linited" into oblivion, The coaches reserved for this service have
been repainted in a goudy blue and yellow livery wnd 211 working: of this set are dis-
#inguished in the 1966 timctable as the "Blue Train"., The fcrneriskoale hopper-wagons
rebuilt as 22Tt seni-~open coaches are also in this llvery, to be available for strength-
ening this set when required.

A welcone indication of the new spi¥rit of enterprise on the RHEDR tocday is the
1966 innovation of "off-neak" fares. By all scrvices departing before 10,55 or after
17 .25, cheap returns are available and should be much appreciated by keen enthusiasts.

(- Nornan Danger).
TALYLLYN RATIVAY Gauge 2t 3in.,

Further to the notc in the last isaue about a proposed new loco for the TR., a note
hes been recently published in the "Talyllyn News" to the effect that the needs of tle
TR could best be met by an 0-6-2 side tank with 10t 6 in wheclbase of ‘which 5% 6in
would be rijid; Arivimg wheels 2ft.%in ¢ ; cylinders 9%in X 141in; &8ft boiler of 160l1bs
pressure; weight l4tons; length 17ft, width 5ft 8in. It will be obvious that no such
loco desig ned for passenger work exists at vresent!

It is not now expected that no.3 SIR HAYDN will be back in service this season,
though work is continuing.

Serious congestion in the stores at Pendre has resulted in the decision to build
a new store and office behind the north Carringe Shed.

The boolking office at Dolgech Talls was first used on Saturday 2nd July. In add-
ition to tickets, a linmited rﬂn"c of publicity idems will be sold here.

The nminiature staff installation bbtﬂeen Wharf and Pendre was brought into oper-
ation at the end of June. Lt is not intended at present to extend this system east of
Pendre but certain rodifications will be made to the present systen of staff and ticket
operation, mainly to control point locks by the train steff instead of o separate key.
The Wharf-Péndre clectric staffs, by the way, came from the Gacrwen-Llangefni section
of the Anlwch branch.

Passengers caried up to 2nd July were 2307 up on the same period last year.
Tickets bearing "Towyn" insteald of "Wharf" (not as well as "VUherf", as previously
stated) are now gradually coning into use. “annre" centinues to appear thus; in pre-
Society days it was "Pendre” which did not appear as such on tickets, this station
being then just plain "Towyn"} (Giwnite, o8d Bditor) -

VIR OF RHECIDOL RATINAY Gavece 1ft 11%in

Mr C.Barratt visited this line on 15th June., No.8 was in treffic, and nos 7 and
9 on shed. No.9 BJad bcen in =wstean for a special the previous evening (Aberystwyth stu-
dents ccleb rating exen resu ts!), and 7 had been out that morning, rumning light before
the morning train: this was her Tirst outing after returning Ifrom Oswestry, where sgks
had spent most of the winter bein:s overhaulod. Several faults were found in the motion
during the morning ru:, but it wos hoped to have these rectified axd the engine in ser-~
vice within a veek,

The Aberystwyth Station lanager seems very kecn to promote the V of R, and to
encourage anyone who 1s interosted in the line., He is particularly keen to run specials,
for which there is a flat charge of £25, The-first train of this year was such a special,
for three people, two of whom were Americans with a vast anount of photographic gear !

Some evening trains not in the timctobl have apparently been running in conjunction
with several holiday comps in the area, but are not likely to continue for long, as

hey have not been well filled.,

The "down" (i.e. uphill!) side of the loop at Aberffrwd, out of use for sone
years, has recently been lifted, though the points were still in sdtu at the time of
ir Barratt's visit. The moter column on this side wes also being dismantled. This means,
of course, that thc practice of taking water from the "up" side column. continued, o
that Down trains are obliged to step with the coaches well short of the station!
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Four coaches were extensively overhauled and repainted at Swindon during the
winter, These were 4143, 4148, 4995, and 4996 (1, 6, 11, 12). (-C.Barratt)

WELSHPOOL & LLANFATR LIGHT RATIVAY Gauge 2ft B6in
The visit on 26th June by the Leeds area of the NGRS (and others) was most successful
epjoynent-wise, but it is a pity more members 4id not avail themselves of the opportunity,

which means it was much less successful finonce-wise, HOMMICH proved temperanental, in
the annoying way of steam engines at dmes; as, noreover, her couplings had not yet been
adjusted to W & L1 standards, and clearances over the whole Llanfair-Castle section had
not yet been thopoughly checked (MOMIRTH is noticecbly wider than the other lccos), we
could not have a special with MONARCH, but we did--have double-hcading to Heniarth,

whence MORARCH returncd light to Lianfair. MONARCH certainly lockis megnificent in

her light green livery, nrewly rcpainted before trsnafer to the W & L1, :

A RAILWAY ROUND LAKE PADARN ? ilr Douglas Carrington, chairman of the "Maid Marian®
loconotive fund, has lkindly sent a news cutting from the "Cacrnarvon & Denbigh Herald",
which reporigg that Mr Gordon Ward, of 4 Maes Padarn, Llanberis, is trying to obtain
support for the construction of a narrow-gauge line round Llyn Padoarn; on the west shore
of the lake this would use the roadbed of the BR Llanberis branch (now being lifted), and
on the east shore the roadbed of the Padarn Railway; only short connecting links, including
a bridge over the river, would have to be built at the north and south ends of the lake.
With the typical vaguencss of newspapers about railwey matters, the report states: "The
rail used by the Pinopwic Quarry Company in the o¢ld days, which has now been uprooted,

and is lying idle, ds of right gauge- 1%113" (sic!)...The train would carry 60 passengers,
and the fare for the G%—mile trip would be 10/~, bringing £40,000 income in a 20~
week season,"

ste e
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PRESERVATIORN NZ¥S

BROCKHAM MUSEUM. The nuseun has now becn formed as on Association indepondent of the
NGRS. There is,of course, not the slightest intention of "breaking relations” with the
NGRS; the Brockham Museum “ssociation was formed in order (a) to enable the formation

of a company, to avoid possible legal difficultices (b) to separate the finances frar the
NGRS. A leaflet describing the purposcs of the Association, listing the rolling stock
preserved, and including a Membcrship Form, is being distributed with this issue of

the "News" (or, pecrhaps, if supplics are not quite sufficient, some menmbers may rece ive

it with the next issue). Jnough mcney has been rcceived to ensurc prescrvation of the
Guinness loco and haulage truck.

MATID MARIAN. The fund for the preservation of this Penrhyn loco (see "News" 38, p.2)

has now reached just under £:00.

BRITOMART (0-4-0ST, Hunslet 707/1899), This ex Pen-yr-Orscdd loco, which has been at
Roston Lodge for some time, has becn completely restered to working condition and is now
in G.N.R.(I) livery. It is intendcd to fit vacuun brake zear in due course, and the loco
will rpobably see occasional use as a shunter, but it is too small for main-line us

on the F.R. It remains, of course, privatcly-owned, though kept on the F.R. by permission
of the menagcnent,

(C.wilson, D.Carrington, & F.R.Magagine)

- — S — . — — - — b=

Rev. E.R.Boston, Cadeby Rectory, liar'ct Bosworth, Leics, ("Cadeby Light Railwoy) 2f't
Just for the record, the present loco stud is

PIXIE 0-4-0ST. WB 2090/19  Green
SGT MURPHY 0-6-0T KS 3117/18 Rust-red. Belon:s to Colin Pealling & Rodney Weaver
s 4wD MR 8575 Grey/green/blacii/red prizer.Belonss to Geoff Taylor
ng7004+ 4wD MR Green. Belongs to Roger Janmes

Geoff Taylor has also acquired the two Listers from City of Coventry Sewage Dept.,
Finhan Sewage Vorks, Worcs. These are 10180 and 41448, both 2ft-gauge 4wP's. They are
the first Listers to be"preserved®t.

Colin Pealling's SYBIL MARY (HE 921/06, ex -Penrhyn) is at present at Chyrech Farm,
Newbold Verdon, c/o Jchn Vernon.

J.L.Butler 5 Heath Bise, Grove Heath, Ripley, Surrey. (sce Mews"38, p.2)is of course
the owner of COVIERTCOAT (HE 679/98, cx-Dinorwic). The loco resides in a wooden garage,
the roof of which has becn raised and fitted with smoke-ventilators. Sone 20yards o
heavy track lcad across the lawn; it is hoped to go off at right-nagles by means of

a turntable, and extend into an adjoining field. The loco is iunlined black, as at
Dinorwic. She is in good trin but has been receiving attention, both rmechanically amd

t o the paint-work.

Cornish Traction Preservation Society has gequired PANMELA (He 920/06) 0-4-0ST, fron Pen-
rhyn, and it 1s reported that since acquiring it, its condition has been suvrved am it
has been decid.d to scrap it. The Hon.Records Officer would welecome further information,
and news of the actueal locotion,

L.J.Hills, Woodbine Cottagc, Coventry Ro~d, Bickenhall, Warwicks;

SYBIL (He 827/03) 0-2-~OST has been stripped down to the firme and rebuilt and repninted
piece by picce. She is now looking very smart, but a lot has still to be done. The loco
is in Mr Hill's garage. Outside, but partly protccted by a emmves sheet, is the de
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Winton vertical-blaileted 0-4-OT PENDYFFRYN. She stands derelict ond partly disn amtled,
nothing having been done since acquisition fron Pen-yr-Orsedd in 1965,

Alan M., Keefe,The Rel Housc, Aston C“inton, nr Aylcsbury, Bucks. The ex-Penrhyn

de Vinton, fornmerly KATHI has been slowly dismantled and sone scraping and paint-
ing done. Virtually only boiler, frohcs, and wheels renain together; the wheels

will be dropped as soon as SUltdblb inspection pit can be contrived.

Lee Moor Traiway Preservation Sccicty,c/o Bnglish Clays, Loverlnu, Pochin, & Co.Ltd.,
Lee Moor, Desvon, Gauge 40t Gin, Both locos were broubnt outside the shed onm May 18th,
for the first tinc since 1947 | The two locos in question are LEE MOOR NO.1 and

LEL MOOR 115.2, both 0-2-08T7, P.783/09 and 784/99 respectively., Work has not started

on no.k, tut no.2 is now pointed in yellow rust-preventing chrounote, with nane plates
and otz twnss and copper fittings polished, (R. Belringer r)

_;}__ngurli;NS?h&ll St., Birninghan contains the following narrow-
Bt Transport Section is now oven to the public,
ran no.395 (30t 6in gauge); SECUNDUS 0-6-OWT, Belliss & Seckings-/74

WARD 0-4-03T, VB 2087/1918; No.56, 0-4-0ST, KS 4250/22.(both 2ft gauge).
SECUNDUS s ‘fwitain's 2nd oldest industrial n-g loco, being beaten only by the ex-—
Dinowwic FiDH JUEEN. Restoration is conplete on SECUNDUS (black livery), LEONARD
(green), and the tranm. No.56wms unfergoing o Tinal repaint in March ; the nane
LORWA DOCLE +ill be restored to the tank sides vhen repainting is omcnlete

D.C.Pottar, The Beochss, f;Athz Derehan, Norfollk, ...
is now tne owner of CACKL 0-4=0ST (HE 671/98) from D1norw1c, mhls loco, which
has been stvored in the Workshops at Llanberis, was at onec tine said to be destined

for the Velsh Highlaad resuscitation.

Railwey Inthusiasts? Club, o]O Parnboroush Rd., Farnboroush, Hants. Worlk is proceced-
ing on the Darclsy 2207, (ex Scottisg Gas Borrd, 2t d3n gause, sec "News' 37, p.3),
and it is hopoed to have her in stean again by Septenber (L. Burberry)

(Prescrvalion Nows by Rich Morris except where othorwise stated).

"M ISCELLANEOUS LINES"
i.e, dinio ure lines and short pleasure
lines - what the French call "réseaux d'attraction®
but the Eiitor daren't label "Hiniature" if he is to re-
nain unherned by the people who Tecl strongly about

"Miniature® railways !

ifling, Northants (linckoncss Ltd) Gauge 2%
was here, conplete with "Rocket" type chimncy at the front end.
Livery is red, zreen, ond black, Rolling stock consists of five articulated 12 seat
"coaches” (-M.Billinton).

Lalke Side Pﬁilws?@ Ticksteed Park, Xettering, Northantse. Gaune 2t

& new loco vies delivered in March: CHEYENNE, 4wD, IR 22224/66, considernbly disguised
with dionend stack, cowcatcher, brass hohull»ht, dones, anl bell, Franes and bogies

for five conches werce delivered ot the same tine; these have noww beec fitted with
"bo“ioo” - oren sided, but roofed. The whole train was illustrated in the July “Railway
Marazine" . The two original locos, KING /[RTHUR emd LADY OF THE LAKE (0-4-0D's,

'ulcy 2045 and 2042 of 1931) arc still retained for use at busy periols, tegether
with ten oren “garden scat" coaches, ( H.Swift)

Eron Co.ltd, Renishaw Ironworks Derbyshire( Geuge 2%
used 5o be here; it was got up as o nock "Racket" and used on tenporary
viorks social functions, etc. There is now no sign of it, and a "bod" at the
sl he hadn't seen it for two ycars. As it was in decaying condition when last
SGGA, it has probably been "savn-up", but confirmation would be eppreciated.

(Rich Horris)
Vietoria Tong Eaton, Derbyshire., A 2ft gouge linc has becn opensd here recently
oy ] vbon Model Railway Club. The line is ncarly 200yd long, and has mo sidings,
the locoe shed is built at one end. The track is very neat, with laved BR slegpers in
good steuc ha llast, The locenotive is o 4wD RM, unidentified as yct, fitted with
exhousy conloumsing tank for unlerground work! Therc are two nan-riding cars and a
small paw. %:wlloy. (=8.J. ."1son)

FROM THE LIBRARTAN: Tould th§ ncnber Wh? wrote to the L?brary requesting, anong
other thinsgs, "A Guide to the Coclficlds", pleocse contact
the Librarion agein, as his nane and adldrsss have unfortun-
ately been accidentally nislaid

b v em
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Fron R.,Pearnan: iR Pearran would like ony infornation about a line of

INFORMATION 2 approx 2f't souge which he noticed last year at Solva, Penbrokeshire.
WANTED ) It consisted of traek laid in a concrete-lined tummel ncar the harbour;
( the locked gate across the tunnel proclaoimed it to be 'Solwn U.D.C.%
(Réply o ) sevage works, but no further infornation was forthconing and no track
Rich Morris, ( existel outside the tunnel on the harbour side, althoush what eppeared
. ) to be o wooden wason boly was dunped near the entrance. -
(*ﬁccor”inr to the Ordnonce Survey "Adninistrative Areas" naps, =
unless ( there such loca thority, Solva being in the Haverford-
othervise ) wost Rurel District = 4_.3
stated.(Pron Hush Spencer: "On passing the denolished BR stetion at nyord,

(Address at
foot of page)

2 =
INEORMATION

RECE I VED.

N

S’

Worcs, on Easter Sun’ay, 10th April 66, a quantity of Jubilee Track
anl a couple of bogie wagon freones were seen"... Can anyone supply

)  Qdetails ?
(Mr D,J.Bailey(12 Dunston St. 'penshaw, lanchester 11) woull like infor-
A ’ 3

nation about a V.D.line of approx 2€t 6in goauge he found at St.Govan's

acnunition; starting fron threc 'vlisters"it discppeared into the dist-
ance past a notice "Banger, Do not o any further".

S Head, Perbrokeshire, last August: possibly it had been used to transport

The Ed-#tor's query about the correct ownership of _Ransgate Tunnel
: Roilway ("News" no.40, p«13) has producel a reply from Robert L.EBastleigh
of Trans-Rall Publications: Thonet Anusenents Ltd started the Fun TFair
on the site of Ransgate Harbour station, and gawe the contract for con-
¢ struction of the Tunnel Railway to Holborn Construction Company, in 1936 .
: In 1937, Ransgate Olynpia Ltd were the successors to Thanet fAnusenents,
. and operated the railwey through a wholly-Owned subsiddiary, Tunnel
y Railwey Ltcd. The present owners of the Fun Fair (and of the railwoy
, until last ycar's closure) are Pleasurana Ltd.

: (Trﬁns—lall Publication have Jjusdt ubllchec ahisto of the Ron bate
¢ "Tunmel Toilway, duplicatcd, with 9 photos. Obtaingble for 2/6 (plus
8d postage) from 61 Worcester Roald, Walthaustow, London, E,17

i MATTERS ARTITSING ,.. AND CORECTIONS

News 41,p.4

Southport Pier. The present rallway is definitely 2t gauvse. However, it
3id not directly replace the 3ft 6in tran-type electric line in 1953; the
present line was installed July 1954, and replacel a nimidbure railway

ofi £k 10%in gauge, which repleced the electric tranway in the spring of
1950, This earlier niniaturc line had a Hunslet Giesel disguised as

o 4-4-~0 tender engine, and therc were five closed anl ten open four-
wheel coaches built by Kent & Sussex Wooleraf't Ltd,of Ashford (-R.Eastlelgh)
Colchoster Zoo. Several nembers have investirated, and have discovered that

p.10
p.10
p.l14
p.12

i

this is in fact a nodel railway layout. %
FIRE QUEEN is not the only 4ft gousze loco.still extant: Glasgow Unﬂernrounal
has a 4w battery-electric: WR 583/27.

Manor Powls collieyy is just in Stirlingshire, but the other colliery
servel by the sane systen is in Clacknamans .

Jd.& A.Jackson Ltd: Oversleuford shoul? be Oversleyford.

Manchester Corperation Water, Great Harwoold: As Peckett's first loco was
in the 400 series, thc§e nurbers nentioned were presunably Fox-lalker nos =
Peckett's predeccessor.

Min.of P.D. & Vorks. 203928 should be 203028(nentioncd twice, wrong once.)

S S Gy ~ S

Mordale Ltd: Delete'2893%9", Substitute " -2 ",

Manchester Area visit: Jaxons should be Jacksons - see page 7, News 41. <

Missing Lancashire Locations: i

Delete: Unitel Gloss Ltd., Skelnersdale Sandpits: Nothing there now, 5
Delete: DBritish Railways DBoard, Horwich Vorks: D.Sennens reports that
the n.ge. works shunter RH 416214 has rcecently been sold, i
Substitute "Prcston & District Water Board, Spade Mill Reservoie, Longridge
for "Preston Corporation Water Works". P.westray reports that
threc locos are present Bon the books" and were last used at dke
enc of 1965 for a concreting job. Thcy have since been stored.
Adl: Harbour & General Works, Blackpool. (VWhercabouts?).(Accidentally
o 1+ue fron the 1lst)

1
=
-

i

e RS

INDUSTRIAL NﬁVS The in’ ustrlal news comiencing on the next page has of course been
provided by the Hon.,Records Officer, Rich. .~ Morris, 193 Main Road, Longzfield, Dart~

ford Kent,

unless otherwise ackbowlé&ged. The abbreviations used for nanuf’ac turers,

etc., were explained in the last issue.

Members are requested to subnit industrial news to Rich rather than

direct to the Editor (unless it is important last-ninute news just before Press

Date).
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The sign + procelin: the title of o firn indicates that therc are no
longer any narrow-gauge loconotives at that location,

e Rl o s e i e R i B R e ot L S
© ABERLLEFENNI SLATE QUARRIES LTD., Aberllefenni, near Corris,llerioneth Gouge 2t 3in
. Chris Wnibe wizited the line in April, and found that a short length of ineline had
apporentily ratutnsl to use since his previous visit in August 1965, when no inclines
were working. -conncected levels worklnb, two not requiring the us e
of inclineid.. h on his previous vigit he had seen a battery-electrie
T beins chargod. *:s el the line subsequently, and discovered a queer
eleciric RO thc Zoilowing infornation "R.F.Winder, Belgrave
Wo, 4980.% It is lltueu with a G.E.C.Controller
ﬂ ny the nine ad

g

Sl TRy < =%
SFTE A Tin'of Malas

2o o\

9]
o
k.}

e Chihan, Hanlts Gauge 2ft
B Y iGoan wac as part of a cable-laying contract, with & least
one 4WD oW oy Anglo-Scottish rilant; by April all was gone, (—R,Thornton.
ASSOCTATED PCOATLAND CER EATIRACTUNERS LD,
Dunbor Yo Bast Lothion. Gouge 3r't 6in., This place was visited in the niddle of a

thuncretors. 1= 3.8 an enocnous place- one of the biggest the writer has seen. There were
originally four consecutively-nuabered Fil's here -« & one s-g ~- these had the unusual
fa011~4J of sasy gouge-chonging fron a.g. to s.g. or vice versas These were FH 3990-3,

& 53 12 to the disagtrous weathzr it was inmpossible to locate all five. 3992 was
spotc engins on the n-g, and was 1ﬂn"siée the n-g shed, in the pit. 3990 arrived with

a “train ofilozierd all«Su-m , Another loco was noted afar off in the m-g workirg s,
and one was srumeing » but 1t was impossible to exanine these nore closely,

and there was 10 sign of the fifth loco anywhere, A1l locos seen were in green livery,
fully Jined out; they hove cobs end are fitted with buck-eye coupl ers,
Murston Bric rwo:ks, Kert. Gouge 27t. About holf a nile up the road from the Sneed Dean

works (8¢ ,Low) This site possessas a short 2ft gauge line connecting the stock pits
the worizz, The threc very clc anbout 1928) FH Planet petrol locos of the bonnetted

with b
type bave ool replaced by vil Wit s fron New Gardens Clgy Pit, Teynhan. These are

175157 /35" ( 55/ dhal; 17096‘/53 (Lﬂhy). jowever, one of the Planets, no.12, has been ke pt
to push the wcrlkiing RH out of' the shed in the morning to get it started! fnother Planet,
no.1l was lying cderelict outside the shed. The engine of the third, no.13, was renoved
about a year ago to supply spare parts for the dthersy and the frame, etc., token away

for scrap by Denger of Sittingbourne. At the tine of the visit (4/66) RH 179868 was in use,
and 175137 under repoir at Srneed Deanworkshops. (A.Neale)

Smeed Deon fgj§;1_§£3§§§;_gurne Kent. Gauge 4ft 3kin. This line, lest survitvor of the
once Numcrous a=nt Gement 7075 1iRes of between 3ft 6in and 4ft 3%in gauge, is still in
regular use. L% 1s normolly werked by a standard TH Planct 4wD (5575/19) hauling a train
of nins ancicn‘—looklng chauliiron wagons along the 12m11e line across the marshes from the
pit to the woriks. At the works the loco runs roun? its train, and the wagons are hauled
in rakes of thr e up an inclipe to a rotary tippler to be discharged dhto the works.,

Bn cvening visilt on Baster Tucsday revealed ¢ fresh loco in the shed; another Planet like
5575. it was sianfard-gouge, avniting conversion to 4f%t 3%in, It was later identified as
3537 /51, ex Worth Thames Gos Board, Slough Gas Works, Bucks. We sometimes hear of n-g
locos heing coverted to stenderd, but vice versa is exceptionally rare - in fact the

two locos ot Swead Dean are provably the only examples in Britain to-day; even though
the llDFQ ence is only six inches, this i1s NEWS! Both locos are grecn, with cabs.

5 (A.Neale)
Robert BIETT & SONR “TID. »~Baliast Pite; SLUFTE, Reat, Gauge 2ft.

On the occasion of the recent collcect.on of MR 1831 by Brockham Museum, the opportunity

was telen to inspect the remainder. Inside the Nissen-Hut s hed was RH 349061/53, type

« 48DLT, green, with cub. This was under repair, awaiting gear-box spares. Outside, shunt-
ing to and fro on about 10yds of the main line was RH 285871/50 The system of working is
as follews: lorrics back ¢gp to ahl rear- tmp their loads of ballast into a very large
"Granby cax™" wulich is then propelled the few yards to a bridge over a river,by 283871,
The side Tlaps avre opencd and the ballast falls into the river through slats in the

¢ bridge-deckinrz, Tnis is sald to be done for washing purposes, and the lot is later
dredged ouwt againi

R 4443193780, 4aD, appeﬁre’ with a troin of filled skips from the outlying pits; this

load was aisn Lacoum in the riverand 444193 retired ot great speed. A lot of redundant

track has been Lifted and is stacked in readiness for building a new estemsion. The line

is already of @ordiderable lengtlh an at one point crosses the river by a handsome girder

bridge; the redundant line menticned above ran along the river bank and was replaced by

warge operation !

Mcssrs Bregt's other loco, RH 174141, was working at the Westbere Ballast Pits, Sturry,
which were not visited. 5/66.
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W.BUSH & SON LTD., Birchwood Siding~s, Sommercoates, Alfreton, Derbyshire. Cauze 2t

This firm is well-known for its s-g railwoy controcting work, tearing up defunct BR
lines. In thc yard at Sommcrcoates were (2/66) two n-g dicsel locos: RH 194785, 33/Dhp,
4wD, stonds derelict anul heaps of scrap metal. It is green, and cabless. The other loco

is o FH, one
identifiable,

of those of OK design (see "News" 38, p.3); the plates had gone so it was un-
It is a 4wD, cab fitted and in blue and grecn livery,

CALEDONIAN PEAT PRODUCTS LTD., Gardrum Moor, Stirlin:shire, Gauge 3£t

Very much out in the wilds, this windswept location has a couple of interesting locos:
onc is a "home-made" affeair, with large square cab and fitted with-oa Fordson tracta engine.

This 4wD is

garageba sho
4wD, with la
the froney p

CAOOD, WHAR

now out of use, anl its successor, RH 394022, resides in the Main road vehicle
rt spur comes into one cnd of the buillding).This loco is m@e"“L.o.L) another
rgc yellow cab, and an unusual 18inch~wide platform attached to one side of
resunably for shunters to stand on. She is type 48DL. (4/66)

TON & CO.LID. Gouge 2ft

Stanley Ferry Gravel Pits, Wakefield, Yorks. (formerly Stanley ~Ferry Gravel Co.Ltd)

cravel pits

e e i = o o ms e e e e e G i St Ao e S e st e e et S ik Gy o i

about a mile away. The rolling stock is anmixture of V-skips and Granby cars.

Locos present on 13th Feb. were: RH 326026/51; RH 412447/58; anl RH 4387963 -- all
4wD, type 48DL, cab-fitted, dark green -- and HE 4476/53, 2wD, yellow, cab-fitted.

Besides thes
1 953) in a
4wD FH 2395,

e four working lcoos there was a very old FH Simplex 4wD (rebuilt S.F.G.Co
lean-to shed near the tipping dock, while in the workshops was Simplex-Plaonet
yellow and grey, with cab; the other HE dicsel, 4552, has becen transferred to

Whitwood Briguetting Works., This works is in a derelict collicry, the locos wuadlng the

former NCB 2

- G s s e 2 e e o ot g v

£t -ouge system. In the main building was 4552/53, yellow, with cab; together

with another Ilunslet 4wD, HE 2241/40 (green, with cab) which was fitted with a huge Lister
engine overhanging the front buffer beam by at least a foot ., This loco was out of - use with
a cracked cylinder-block. At the back of the works in a small lean~to shed vas found Simplex
MR 5336, 4wD, derelict, in black livery, and fitted with an Austin 10 engine,

(~A.Neale, 2/66)

A.M.CARMICHAEL LTD., Broxburn Plant Depot, Broxburn, lest Lothian Gauge 2t

This is anot

her storage depot for contract ors' plant. There is no n-g track permarently

in situ. Awaiting contract wotk were:

I. FH 2542 4wD (OK type). Blue Cabless
- FH _.? 1t 1" 1 " 1
;_ F’H - "n 1 n 1} 1"

L.0.74 "A.M.CARMICHAEL", RH 221622/43, 4wD Type 48DL, Blue. Cab.
Three wnidentified 4wBE locos - could be Wingrove & Rogers or Logan.

The name on

the RH is on 2 cast brass plate, semi-circular as on the GR.

here was no sign & FH 2545 previously reported as hoving been here - it was probably
out on a contract somewhere. 4/66.

Boroush of C

IESTERFIELD, SEUVAGE DISPOSAL VWORKS, Newbridse Lane, New Ehittin;ton) Debys. 2ft

This place is beiny completely rcbuilt and nothing is in use at present. The Railway is to

be retained,

and a new two-roal loco shed has been built. The occupant was RH 297054/50,

4wD, type 30PL, sjreen, cabless. As the track at present ends outside the shed door it

cannot move

very far ! Two more locos were found in the Fertiliser Bagging Shed, perched

15t up en & sectiom which rims up a steep incline and into the top of the building.
These were RH 187102/37 and RH 170369/34, 16/20hp 4wD's, both grecn (170369 lined-out) and
cabless, This leaves RH 182155/56 unaccounted for: only the tool-box and onc buffer-bean

remain.
+HOVERINGHANM

5/66
GRAVELS LTD., Colwick Gravel Pit, Notts (see "News" 40, p.7) Gaure 2ft

The track has - been couplctcly lifted and no locos remain. The only remnants are one or
two wagons on the now-dcrelict incline. The wagons (referred to in no.40 as tip-wagons)

were actually side discharge hoppers.

(-B.J.Hawkesworth & A.PArsons, 8/66.

+CLUGSTCON (STA BLEY) LTD., S1oz Dealers, Devonshire Ironworks,SEaveley, Derbysh. 3ft.

The dismantled RH reported here in 19€1 as stored in the lorry rarage Bas been sold -
either for use elsewhere or for scrap, probably the lattcr. There is no n-g track ar

rolling~stocke

o2

HON,
RECORDS
OFFPICER |

ASSTSTANT
f1istorical)

It will be renembered that at the A4.G.M,, Rich lMorris appealel for someone

to assist as Records Cfficer (Historical) as all his own tine was occupied

in dealing with "current affairs". Chris Down has now offered to help In

this capacity. All news or queries dealing with current mattcrs should continue
to o to Rich, but historical queries or information should be sent to

“Lhris Dowm, 13 Chatsworth Cardens, New Malcen, Surrey.

Always enclose s.a,.e, please, when requiring a rcply!

&y
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: Stewarts & LLoy’ s Minerals Ltd., Wellingborou-h Ironstone Q&arries,
EXIT ¢ Northants: This fanous etre-gouge systey one of the last stean-worked
STEVLRTS {  industrials, and recently much visited by cnthusiasts for this reasmg,
& LLOYDS.:: is tc close in October as the pits will then be worked out,

(D.Bayliss)
Scrapping of Wagons has already begun at the site of the ironworks.
For the NGRSYWELIRPCo joint visit in May, P.2029/42 was usedfNo.87);

0o 90 Shecesscenan

y ; P.1871/54 (0.36) wes dead on shed, and P.1870/34 (No.85) was working
I { in the quorry (-R.Pecarnan) l
4
GUERTS & SONS, Peat Moss Pro'ucts, Nr Lonzriggend, Lenarkshire, Gauge 2ft

Only onc loco here =~ guardgd by an onzry Alsatian. It is RH 191676, 4wD, 11/13hp.
There is no loco shed, the loco is covered over with atarpaulin for protection from

the weather in this renotc gpot right out on the moors. 4./66
LAN/ARKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL, Caiwngryfe Quarry, Lanark. Gauge 2t

The entrance to this intercsting site is off the main A.70 road. The Railway system
is high up in the hill, right on top og the Quarry workings. This entails a 1 in 20
journey of over half a mile to reacy it, and thc last bit can be donc only on foot.
The loco shed si still standing, in a very windswept position, although various part s
of the building have dctached themselves and blown awey! Inside were:

Hudson 39924, 4wP Stored. Green & blue, Wood & mctal cab.

RH 249530/47 4wD(48DL) Stored. Green. Cab.
The quarry is completely disused and the locos in the shed are now cut off due to track
removal. On another disconnected spur, awey from the shed, was the third loco, MR 6018,
derelict. This bore an interesting plate on the side, rcading:

"Dempster Moorc & Co.Ltd/ St.indrews Vorks, Glasgow. /Ref No. 3146 A." This is prob-
ably a contractor's nane and number platc.

The Hudson mentioned sbove is onc of only four extant in Britain today (seec "Rews "
37, p.9 an? also Stanton & S aveley Ltd, Stanton Spun Pive Plant, a news item which
will appear in thc ne®t "News") 4/66

LANARKSHIDE MOSS LITTER COL.LTD,, Nr Lon.riscend, Lanarkshire., Gouge 2t
Half a mile up the road from Guerts & Sons , right out on the moors, this site contains
a number of large wooden bildinzs, in one of which rcside: two Listers: R.4404
and an unidentifiable one, both 4wD. R4404 was once a petrol loco, the petrol ehgine
unit being now "out to gross® . Both now have air-cooled diesel emgines. Both are in
black livery, anl are fitted with front "end shields™ - one has a full/;ength Canopy .
4/66
MILLBANK TR/DING CC, lMoss Morran Peat VWorks, nr Cowdlcnbeath, Fafe. Gauge 2ft.
On the outskiitts of Cowdenbenth, right by the A.90 roa’ to Ediburgh, this site contains,
out in the open amongst a pile of timber, MR 7512, 4wD. This loco is _:reen, cabless
and has obviously not been u-ed for some time. Locked away inside the main buildin
were two Listers - these would be 31054 (now 4wD) ond 26992 (4wP). The petrol engine
from 31054 stands outsidc the main building, 31054 is green but has no cab or engine
casing, 26992 is also cabless, was in red priner and seened to bestored out of use.

MITCHELL ONSTRUCTION CO.LTD,, Carmyle St., Glosgovw. 4/66 Gauge 2ft
This is a contractors' depot wherc n.z locos arc stored awaiting despetch to various
destinations. There is no track in sd#tu, other than the short lensth on which the
following locos were stonding:

MR11004; 22029/30/3/4/5, 22112¥22; eight locos., 22033/i/5 arc grcen, the remainder

are in yellow and white and are fitted with flame-pro8fing equipment. 22112 carries
the running number "3". 4/66
"
MOTHERVELL MACHINFRY AND SCRAP CO.LTD, Inshaw ‘Yorks, Motherwell, Lamarks., Gouge 2%
This has bccen a "cremation depot" for many a gool loco, BR and industricl. These n-g
locos were awaiting their fate in April:
s RH 310049 RH 339108 A1l 4wD; all type 40DL except 310049 (30DL);
RH 339106 RH 354050 all grecn except 339106 ond 354051 which were
RH 339107 RH 354051, grey; thoe latter borc the running number "9,
354050 was thc only one vith a cab.
A11 the locos were just piled up on heaps of scrap an’l slgg metal, cndd it really called
. for a contortionist to locate an? real the works plates! All ore thought to be ex
Ministry of Dcfcnce 4/66
R e e e T e e R s e s SR s :
g iPublications (Sales Officer), Barrie McFarlane, 55 Thornhill Avenue,Patchan,
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:4=WGRS i Rly 12/6, Bicton Voodland Rly 1/10, Redruth & Chasewater 8/-, Jersey Rly 1&#;
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ZILLERTALBAHN (Jenbech-liayrhofen) Gauge 76cn

A visit on Whit Monday found loces 1, 2, and 3 in steam, and nos 4 and 5 were also
serviceable, The building of a dam and power-station up in the noumtains beyond Moyr-
hofen is bringing considerable extra traffic to t e line - up to 1000tonnes daily by
1969-70! To handle this, two 600hp diesel locos and 10 transporter wagons are omn
order. (C.Packhan)

++ o+ + o+ 4+
B E L GIUH
Tranwey Touristigue de 1!'ATISNE Metre~gauge.

The TTA (briefly mentioned in "News" 34, p.5) is o subsidiary of the Belgian Tranway
Museun Association (ANUTRA), which has, of course, a static museunm in the former Vie~
inal depot at Schepdaal near Brussels. For some time the Association had beensecking
a suitable site for an operating line ~-- not for clectric tra ns, still connon im . Bel-
giun, but for a steam line -~ it had seemed probable that they night have to be con-
tent with c onstructing from scratch a short 60-en gauge lince. A Krazuss 0-4-0T (sce
"News" 37, p.10) was actually bought for this purposc. However, the fssociation was
fortunate enouvgh to find the Erezée-DOchamps section of the forner lielhay-Manreux line
of the Vicinel. Closcd to passengers in 1954 and conplctely in 1959, the track was
s%i1l intact, though already sold to a scrap nerchant. The nayor of Dochamps was hoping
to save a portion to run as a tourist attraction. Eptirely on private right of way, with
local support, and in a scenic arce, the line seened ideal. The Vicinal Railways (SNCV/
NMVB) were co-operative and persuaded the scrap merCihant to accept another line else-
where. The nuch-overgrown track is now belng cleared of grass and weeds; nany sleepers
will need rcplacenent.

The Erezée-Dochanps section is 9.,44km long, with internmediate halts and passing loops
at Blier, Anmonines, and Forge-a~-lo-Plez. Although there is no depot, the Jocal authority
is willing to erect suitable buildings at Blicr, The whole section is uwnlikely to re-
open until 1987, but a token service over part of it will probably be operating this
sunner on Sundays and holidays,

The TTA has acquired four-wheel railcar no., Al, 133 fron the Marche-Martelange line
of the SNCV; repainted in red and creanm o ter overhaul at Brussels, this car arrived at
Blier on 7th Apfil, It will be joined by "Autorail-tracteur" no. ART.93 (one of the
cars fitted after the wor with nmore powerful engines for freight work), The first
passenger. trailer is bogie saloon 19188 (lately used, as AMUTRA 2, for fan trips on the
Warsage-Trembleur stean tranway, soon to close). Two more bogie trailers, 8935 and 8962,
have been acquired fron the Brussels group of the SNCV and are being re-converted to
their original cross-bench open—sided state. There is also a camping-coach and sone
wagons. An attenpt to purchase Deutsche Bundesbahn stean loco 99,7204 (Mosbach~Hudau)
fell through, but a stean tran loco, ALBERT, has now been obtained fronm a sugar-bed fac-
tory at Tienen/Tirlcnont. This loco, though never owned by the SNCV, is ddentical with
SNCV type 18, and is being overhauled at the Brussels workshops of the SNCV, It is
unlikely to reach the TTA until next yecar.

Ve are indebted tc lr J.H.Price for pernission to reproducc the above infornatim
fron his nore dctailed article in the Junc issue of "Molern Tranway".

. T

BU L. GARTA
Rheinstahl-Henschel have just dclivered a bateh of 10 Bo-Bo diesel-hydraulics to the

Bulgarian State lailweys (B ) for use on the 76en gauge line fronm Septemvri to
DobrinisSte. This linc is 125kn long, with a summit level of 1267n reached over severe ¢
curves and 1lin 30 and 1 in 33 grades. There is heavy freight ond tinber traffic, which
was fornerly handled by 600-tonne trains hauled by two 2-10-2T's coupled chimney to
chimmey. The new dicsels have 1100hp lloyhach engines, Voith transmission, a top speed
of 70km/h, and weigh 48tonnes. The line is laid with heavy rail allowing an axle lad
of 12 tonnes, Although principally intended for freight haulage, the locos have boilers
for passenger-train heating. A 600hp SGP diesel from the UBB was tried on the line
in 1963, auad experience with this loco led to the ordering in 1964 of the ten locos
now delivercd. (M Swift)

+ 0+ o+ 4+ o+ o+ o+

F R AN C E

TRAMYAY PITHIVIERS-TOURY : Gauge 60cn,

Under the auspices of the Association des Amis du lusée des Trensports de Pit-
hiviers, (see "News* 39, Pe3) & 3.2kn section of the TPT wns re-opened on 23rd Apri,
Present at the opening cerenony were several vintage cars and a London double-decker
bus. Stock corprises stean loca no.3~5 (0-6-0T, Blanc-Misseron 706), no.4-12 (0-8-0T,
Franco-Belge 2843/1944), the 1922 netrol-clectric railcar AT.1, and two open-sided
coaches rebuilt fron freight stock for the re-opening. Trains run on Smmdays and holi-
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days until the end of Septewber, fronm Pithiviers at 14,00 and every 4Onins until 17.20,
returning fron Orne ot 14,21 and every 4Onmins until 17341,

Troaway Touristique de SAINT-TROJLN (Ile a'0léron) Gauge 60cn.

This line attained its full intended length of 6.4kn on 13th June 1965 with the opening
of the extension to Maumusson, and hal arecord yeor. Even nore troffic is expected in
1966; the onening of a road brildge fron the noinland will bring nore visitors, and though
nost will arrive by car, the roilway provides acccss to beaches inaccessible by road.
lMotive power is threc Deutz and two Ruston & Hornsby 4wD's, anl there are 12 coaches,

“ all of the cross-bench openssided "balladcuse" type.
+ 0+ o+ o+ o+ o+
G E R M A N Y

EITTRLBLBISCIDE ELSENDLII~sesellschal™® lietre=-gauge.
Zell-Todtnau. The cldest loco, no.74, built 1889, has been sold., This leaves the two

+

HOYA-SYKE-ASEITDORE Metre~gouge.
A museun line was inauvgurated on 2nd July on the 3.9kn Bruchhausen-Heiligenbergs section
of this abandoned line; stean loco no.33 is the nucleus of the stud.
(-C.Packhan)
+ o+ 4+ 4+ o+ o+ o+
G R T E C E
The Grock State Railways (IEK) have ordered ten 16004p Co-Co diesel-clectric locos fron
Alsthon and Brissoneau & Lotz, for the metre-gauge (presunably the Peloponnesos lines,
ex ITTAIT ). They will heve elcctrical cquipment identical with a boatch of stanlard-gauge
dered fron th ane firns. iv i cted for 1968, . .
locos ordered fr ¢ sane firns. Delivery is expccte 1 ("la Vie du Rall")
+ 0+ o+ 4+ o+ o+
H UNGARY

Member C.Pockhan has sent various notes gathered on the recent ILCGB visit to Hungary;
amplified by itens fron recent issues of "Eisenboahn" these provide a useful glinpse & the
IIungarian narrow-gauge scene, though they cover but a fraction of that country's narrow-
gauge lines. A brief geographiecal survey eppeared in "News" no.17 (March 1963). The 1962
tinetable showed 1025km of State Railwoy and 163k of Forestry Railwey with a passenger
service on the norrow-gouge.
MAGYAR ALLAMVASUTAK (1/V)(Hungarian Statc Railways)
Kapuvar-0sli and Toze var. In the northw-st corner of the country, this is typical of
--------- fecononic roilways". Visited on 16th May, the line was seen to be entirely
diesel operated like all these lines. Ganz-lMavag locos are cnployed; in the dcpot at Kap-
uvar were nos GV.3762, 3765, 3788, and 4511 (GV=Gazdasagi Vosut=Econonic Railway). Also
in evidence was a curious collection of vintage passensger stock. Fre. ght troaffic, nahnly
timber and agricultural produce, was heavy. The line is lightly laid, and the distriet is
narshy. There are also peat-bogs, another source of treffic. It was possible on this occ-
asion to ride about 3kn clon: the 16kn line, which has a 4kn branch to ©sli, For the
first 50 netres or so, the troin of 4wD and onc coach trundled through the station yard,
which is the interchange point with the GySEV (a standard-gause railway which is the only
railwny to operate lines on both sides of the Iron Curtain). Then the train stopped, and
evervone had to walk past the p.w. pang at work and join another train at the other side
of the zap. This train wes haulced by GV.3756. After seeing the delights of the back streets
of Kapuvar, open country - perfectly flat for miles - was reachel. Eventually the train
stopped in the nmidlle of nowhere, but there proved to be a run-round loop quite invisble
in the long grass (this was possibly the place shown as "70-es ldtérd™ in the timeteble-
Bd.) and fron there the train returned to Kepuvar.
A year earlier the Austrian Verbamg der Eisenbahiifrcunde also had a special fron Kap-
uvdr; with a loco at both ends (one wes GV.3762) they sot as far as 0sli Elagizas (Osdi
, Junction){8kn), where floods pruvented further progress. They also visited the other end
of the systen (& mection without passenger servioe) at FertOszentnilklos, an’ travelled
through part of the forner Egterhizy cstates in a train of clcaned-out goods wagons hauled
by GV.3764, The original plen had been to go through fron Fertdszentnillos to Kapuvar.
Nyiregyhaza~Dorbrad, etec. This line, also 76cn rauge, in the north-east of the country,

S

is 52kn long, and has a 16km branch fror Hernminatanya to Balsal Tisza-part, whence a ferry
(replacing a war-destroyed bridre) crosses the river Tisza (Theiss) to Kenézldi Tisza-
part, fron which another 78cn gauge line runs 20kn to Sarospatalk, with a 50km branch to
Zenplénagard fron a station callel sirply Elagdszas ("Junction"), The ICGB visit to Nyire-
zyhaza wns unintentional-- the result of a diversion on the standard-gauge. Two narrow-
gauge trains, haulcd by hefty BoBo dicsels, were sucn deperting. A visit last Septenber
by the VEF/RCTS party include’ a trip fron Nyiresyhaza to Sérospatak, and on the latter
side of the river the loco was BoBo no 48.2023,

Another curiosity of lyirezyhaza is the electric tram seriice, also 76cm gouge and
owned by the MAV, and sharing tracks with the 1light railways. The flect includcs some
odd cars with a four-whecl bozie at one cnd and a single axle at the other. No.812 looks
like an animated glass-house.

Budapest. In the TRANSPORT MUSEUH is a Karlsruhe 0-6-OT (works no. 586 of 1870), no.

599:068, f5rmorly enployed on the Economic Railways. Resplendent in maroon livery, she
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has part of one side cut away to denonstrate the working of a stean loconotive.
Just outside Budapest is the Pioneer Railwoy (Uttordvasit), a 12kn netretgauge line
running fron the top of a hill on the Buda sice of the Danuke at Széchenyi-Hegy, dwm to
river level at Huvosvolgy. Like the Pionecr Rellw.,s of other East Europenn countries,
the line is operanted by s choolchildren under the »idance of professional railwaynen:
the drivers are professionals, but the children ¢o nost other jobs. The line is owned by -
the MAV, The locos are all Adiesel and there cre ot lcast two Bo-Bos and one railcar, as
well as a collection of closed and open-sided passengcr stock in a livery of orange and
white.

LLLAMI TRDEI VASUTAK. (STATE FOREST RAILWAYS). Gavpe 76cnm.
Miskolc-Garadna . This line is 18kn long from Miskolc Eszpcranto-tér (Esperanto Square)
To Garadna, with a 19kn branch fron Papirgydr (9kn fro. liskole) to Farkasgdddr Urvenykd.
Iven in Hungary it would be difficult to find a less inposing terninus than thot at Mis-
kolc; a sinple run-round loop in a nully street. Passenzer trains are operated hy Ganz
diesel railcars of 1929 vintage; o trip to Garadna and back in no.A02-6CL and two open-
sided coaches revealed that there is, as one woull expect, heavy timber traffic, and
also granite frem a local quarry, and coal.This is worked by 4w and Bo-Bo diesels, but
what o flecting glance suggested was a stean loco tender renained a nystery.(In the

1962 timetable, thw br.nch is not showm, though mentionel in the index, ond the nain

line has a service operating only on certain davs, building up to a nore frequent service
in sunner).The country is mountainous, wooded, and scenic; curves and grades very severe.
Szilvasvarad-Istdlloskd,. Also in the north-sast, not far from Miskole, this line was visited
“by the VEF last year; they had a stean train hauled by 0-6-0T no. 357.301, with spark
arresting chimney. fccording to the timeteble this line is only 4knm long, and has a ser-
vice in sumner only, on liondags, Frideys, Scturdays, and Sundays. The full nane of the
outer terminus is Istalldskd-Osemberbai-lang-feljaro |

DIOSGYOR Steclworks. This steelworks, not far fron Miskole in the northeast of Hungary,
has a netre-;auge systen on which the main attraction is two 0-6-0T's built by Wonhlert of
Berlin. Built speciclly low to work into the nines, these are numbered 283,5001 and 203,
5002 {works no. 775/1882 and 282/?) Other engines seen included three 0-8-0T's (495.3001,
495.5005, 495.5006), two nagnificent 0-8-2's (485.5001 and 485.5602), and a Henschel
0-4-0T, n0.292.5002 (works no.16401/1919). Steelworks are classed as nilitary o™ jcctives,
and photographic faéi¥ities arc limited, but the authorities were very co-operative in
arrangeing for loces to be drawn out of sheds, =227 so on.

FODOLUNE RS, anBe Lan
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A "geogrrphical" survey of Rumanicn narrow-gauge, based on a study of the 1961-2 tine-
table, appeared in "News" no.8 (Jan.1962). The following nctes, based for the most part
on recent articles in "Eisenbahn", give more dctails about sone of the lines. Except where
otherwise stated, the lines forn part of the State Railways systen (Cdile Perate Romine)
and are of 76cn (2ft 6in) gaupe. The wild variety of loconotive numbering systens arises
fron the CFR's habit of nct renurbering locos acquired fron othor railwnys, whether pr i-
vate lines or the state railways of other countries.

Turla-Abrud. Thds line, near the centre of thc country, is worked exclusively by 0-8-07'
of classes 490 and 764,100. It is 93km long, not 38knm as nisprinted in "News" no.8

Alba Tulia- Zlatna (38kn). Preight trains on this line arc workc] by 0-8=0T's of class
764.,400; on o passenger train was seen outside-franed 0-6-2T no.395.001. In the depot at
Alba Tulia (fornerly known as Gyulaféhervir or Karlsburg) was 385,104 (Krauss/Linz, %60/
1890) identical with "he forner Salzkanmersut locos 3-12; this perticular loco was orig-
inally no.2 RIVA of the Mori-irco-Riva line (Ttaly)

Sibiu-Agnita-Sighigoara (109km, with 13kn branch to Vurpir). Observed on a passengar
train was 0-6-0TT no. 389.001 (Wiener Neustadt 3061/1885, cx TARCZVOLGY of the Taracztal-
bahn, Hungary). Two similar locos were also present in the shed at Sibiu (alias Nagy-
szeben or Hermannstadt); they were nurbered 3-3765 and 1-3554; other locos were 0-6-2 T =
no. 399.104; another 0-6-2T of a diffcrent type; and 0-8-OWIT no.4/365%, The other end ~
of the line at Sighigoara (Segesvir/Schissburg) was not visited.

Satu lMare-Soncuta Mare (95kn, plus branch 18kn fron Ardul to Ghilvaci). L passenger
train hauled by no.764,059, an 0-8-0 tender loco of post-1945 construction, was seen
near Satu Mare (Szatnar Németi). There is also a line from Satu Mare to Bicsad (51kn).
These lines are in the north-west of the country. }

Tirgg Mures. Further east fron Satu llare, nearcr the centre of the country, lines radiat
fron Tirgu lurcg to Praid (82kn) and to Lechinta (96kn). At Tirgu Mureg were nuncrous
0-8-0T's, both of the 764,100 class (as at Turda), and the 764.0 class; both closses were
equipped with tenders to increase watcr capacity.

Vintul de Jos-Orastie. This is a forestry line, owned by the Mimsterul Silviculturii,
and has 0-8-0T's of class 764.300. No. 764.357 is fitted with o standard-gauge buffer
buffer bean with s=-g couplings and buffers, but as the nixed-gouge track is three-rail,

(=

O
this ~dditional buffer bean is not nounted centrslly and projects a couple of feet at one
side of the loco, giving a nost Extrcord@inary appearance.
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SWITZERLAND

MORE CLOSURES: CEV (Chemins de for Flectriques Veveysams). The 5kn Chamby-Blonau section
has closed, and it is feared that St.Légiler-Chitel St.Denis will also closc soon.,.
GFM (Gruyére) The future of Bulle-Broc and Palézicux-lontbovon lines is

doubtful,

BERNER OBERLAND BLHN (BOB), Electric loco HGe 3/3 no.27, of 1914 has been overhauled
at Intcrlaken-Ost for prescrvation,

0JB/SNB ( OBERALRGAU-JURA-DAHN an” SOLOTHURN-NIRDIRBIPP B’.A_HN) . These two lincs, which are

operated jointly, have acquircd new motor-caachcs (mos 81-4) and driving trailers (101-5)
to replace old stock dating from the opening of the linc in 1907-17. These have enabled
12nmin to be cut fron the 64min journcy-tine, . ’

(A1 the above lincs are metrc-gausc, clcetric) (C.Packhan)

' NEV RO/DING ON  NARROW GAUGE

..................................................................

MORE ABOUT THE WELSH IIGHLAND RATTVAY. 8L"X 55", carl covers, 62pp, including 12pp &
naps ~n? plans, ond nunerous reproductions of tinetables, lcaflcets, ctc. (Welsh HighZond
Lt Rly (1864?L%d,in conjunction with Raleish Press and David & Chorles, 12/@+ postage) .
Intended as a supplenent to Charles E.Lee's "Welsh Highlond Qailw ay", reprinted in 1962,
and fron which the pages are numbered consecutively, this books gathers +together a lot
of additional infornation about the W.H.R. There is a dcscription of the route, with
full layout plans, but unfortunately the gradicnt diagranm covers only thc section fron
South Snowdon to Crocsor Junction., This is followed by a reproducticn, with comnentary,
of practiically every tinetable operated during the life of the W.H.R., 1922-36. The
photographs are for the nost part previously unpublished.

MINIATURE RATLJAYS by Robin Buttorell. 72" X 42" 72pp incluling 6+ illustrations. Card
covers. (lan Allan, 5/¥).This book describes 63 miniaturc railways open to the public,
at present operating in this country,?inﬁluding the R & B R and the RHRDR.) Nearly cvery
line is illustratcl. A useful featurce is the tabulation at the beginning of the descrip-
tion of cach line, of locomotives, rolling stock, length, and trock details. The lines
are grouped by gauge, fron 7%in to 2ft, and cach is given a refercnce nunmber which enables
it to be easily found on the "situation map". Therc is an index, both by gouges and
alphabetically.
(Mr Butterell is also preparing a nore comprchensive work on the whole
history of miniaturc railways, ond would be glad to hear fron menbers
of any erors, omissions, or misrpints they have noticed in the booklet
nentioned above, His address is "Railway View," Leckford, necar Stock-
bridge, Hants
OFFICIAL GUIDE TO TOWYN AND THE TALYLLYN RAILIUAY.  "42"¥71"(oblong format). 94pp, &
which 26pp text, Spr illus, the rest adverts. (Towyn Publicity Burcou and Talyllyn

Railway Company, 1/8 +postage). The joint publicity will doubtless be beneficial to
both the joint publishers, but the disadvantoge from the railwgy enthusiast's point of
view fs that the guide contains less information cbout the reilway itself than did the
Talyllyn Beilway 6fficial Guide, which this new Guile now replaces. However, this is not
a complaint, for the guide is aimed to attract the general public and is not directed at
the railway enthusiast as such, who will know of other sourccs for the infornation he

3 Sl

might neec.  © P21311yn Railway has also issued o set of four HISTORICAL POSTCARDS,
reproduced fronm phttozraphs token sonme 60-70 years agoj; these are obtain-
able only as a set, fron the Railway Shop, Wharf Station,Towyn, Merioneth,
for 1/8 (+6d postage). Threc of then show DOIGCCH with o train - at Wherf,
on Dolgoch viaduct, and at Abersynolwyn - the fourth is a view of Abergyn-
olwym villaze from the Caerberlion road, showing clecrly the “village
incline" across the valley, onl the tracks in the village strccts. Unfor-
tunately the oricinals from which thesc postcards are reproduced seen
to have been lacking in,sharpnecss.

Light Railwoy Guide & Tinetables, We omitted to mention in the lats issue that this book-
fl.eh is,.of course, produced by Trans-Rail Publications jointly with David & Charles,and
‘i obtainable from the former, at 61 Voreester Road, Walthanstow, London, E,17 for 5/6,

: = Rev, ¥ H.Nickolsdn,. ljodreeney Rector Cloughjoxrlan,Co ,Tipperary,Irecltd
We are pleased il. Morton* 5 Barrison ﬁg,, Croé%gn, Yo?kg. ’ s
to welcone these F.L.Pugh, 3 Burnhan St., Kinzgdon-on-Thries, Surrey
NEY S.Roclc™, 72 Hesketh Ave.,Rock Ferry, Birkenhead, Cheshire,
' MEMBERS P.?F.Savery, 7 Rushey Hey Rd., Southdene, Kirkby, Loncs.’
to the N.CG.R.S. fLi.d«Stephenson, 28 Council Houses, Park Hall Camp, Oswestrysy Salo.
D.C.Snith, 15 B8ach Road, Lithcerlond, Liverpool 21,
(A11 M to 2Z; K.Unwin, 24 Redsate, Cottage Lone, Ornskirk, Lancs.
this tinme the H.F.Wheecler., 26 Dilletford Avenue, Coventry, V-.rwicks.
A to L list has LodWHlson, 6 Trentlalc Road, Carlton, Notts,
not_been reecived!) p.g.Uillians, HQ USL SAE_OPS, AP0 09757, U_S Torces, Gernmy.
CHANGES M.7.Poulter, 19 Lulworth Ave, Goffs Ock, Cheshunt, Herts.
C.R.Packhan, Transtrasse 52, Oerlikon, 8050 Zurich, Switzerlanl .
OF D.H.Snith, 3 Veyhouse Close, Bawbridge Lane, Stroud, Glos.
ADDRESS: I.Snith, Westwood Cottage, Westwood Drive, Allenton, Derby.
B.C.Tis@all 15 Cansfield Avenue, New Halden, Surrey.
CONRECTICN: G.P.Roberts, 2 Saxon Close, Hillingdon, Midlx,

e
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FROM THE PUBLIC RELATIONS OFVICER (P.J.Durkill,1O03 Buxton Rd, Hazcl Grove,Stockport,)

For two years the NGRS accounts have not shown a surplus, but this does not nean tint
the Comnittee have been frittering away the noney ! Ve now have an excellent nagazine,
an enlarged newsletter, and you have library facilities and the services of an enthus-
iastic Records Officer to help answer you queries,

The nagazine costs money, as I an sure everyone appreicates; the nain reason for the -
absence of a surplus is tﬁe increased cost of the nuch-inpro ed nagazine; now, if the -
NGRS had 500 naibership subscriptions o year, the cost of the nmagazine would be less E
per head, and indeced nembership would in other respects prowvwidc more for each indivie
duale. The ocst of printing is on such a basis that copices sold over the number of 500

begin to show a larger profit. .

The NGRS nay well have 500 merbers by the end of the year, but when one considers the
occasional resipgnations anl lapses of nembership, and the numbers of Life Members and
Junior Members, who bring in lcss incone, we will <o well to reach 420 or 430 by the
end of the year. Ve necd a really Massive nembership Jrive, and it is in eveyone's
interest - yes, YOUR interest -~ to BRING ONE EiITRA ONE IN to the NGRS.

Society Azents:
Agents have bcen appointed in the follrwing ~lacaos where there are as yet no NGRS
nectings, to attenpt to broaden NGRS influ=nce iu %thuse areas, ond fornm groups with
- regular nectings, etc, There arc often catuusicscs in the area with leanings towards
the narrow-gauge; we want toc try nad group then together under our flag. 4 small
nucleus can often acheive nuch and gather a flouriszing group topether.
STOKE/STAFFORD: A.K.Rogers, Eskdale, 36 Pemberton Drive, Meir Heath, Stoke-~on-Trent.

LIVERPOOL : Eric Poulkes, 99 Blythswood St., Liverpnol 17.
NOTTINGHAM: J .Hawkeswarth, 91 Staverton Rd., Bilborough,Nettihghan
GRANTHAM : A.3.R.Parsons, St Annes Viearcge, Grontharr, Lincs.

AR kR (\(;\ 1\1’7’_\; ) ;)',7\ WD sesfeasteeiaasy

FORTHCOMING LEETINGS, ¢tc

Nanchester fArea, Secretary:S.H.Coulson, 27 Chentry Rd., Disley, Cheshire
(NOTE NEW SECRETLRY) Phone (061)DS9- 2733.
Pri,16th Sept: S.H.Coulson "BEast African Safori" slide show of East African n.g.
Fri,2ist Oct : "Isle of lan Then ond Now? Siide show of 1928 vintage IMR slides
presented by J.M.lawton (sec, M/c Molel Rly.Socy.); followed by a "teach-
in" given by B.E.Cronpton,our Ifsio of Han experts; D.Fielding,Sccretary
of the Mannun Group; ond e J.d.Lagror,
Mecting placcs YMCA, Peter Sg., Manchestoc, 59.00 for pronpt start of 19.30
London Arez Secretary, Brian @ritchley, B8 Mulitongy jwal, South Woolford,
Meetings at 19,30 on 3rd Saturday of' ench nonih, at the Wodan and Eve" Public
House, Westninster (corner of #etly France end Palner St )
Sat, 17th Sept: R.D.Allison, "New Zenifrd Rallways", dlIustrated talk.
Sat, 15th Oct: Members' Evening; X-ing Y00n slides.,
Bat, 19th Nov: Narrow Gaouge IFilns.
Leeds Area. For details apply Ron Rednan, 11 Oliver Hill, Horsforth, Leeds.
Leicester Area For details apply Brian Gillespie, The Rectory, Ibstock, Leics.
During the sunner period, informal neetings 1st Saturdey of the nonth at Cadeby

Rectory, the resilence of the Rev E,R.,Boston.
B T e e B B e R R o L E s T s

CLAPHAM MUSEUM. The next special Sunday opening of the Museun of British Transport
will be 9th October. Spccial facilities include access to loconotive footplates ,nd
vehicles not nornally accessible to the public,

VISIT TO THE R.IH.&DW.R, Members of the NGRS are invited to join with nmenmbers of the Laadon
area of the Welshpool & Llanfair Rly .Prznervetiom (o for o visit to the R.H.&D. on
SATURDAY SEPTEMBER 24th, It is hoped 4o &i2icic o round trip over the whole line and
visits to sheds, works, ete; also in ths noruin:; visits will be paid to Pride of
Susse X Flour, Robertsbridge ( ex SECR "P' class C-6-0T) an? the Kent & Bast Sussex Rly, ¢
If interested, write BY 5th SEPTEMBER tc Derck Bayliss, 73 Belsize Park Gardens, London,
NW3, stating whether you need a 1ift or can provide your own trsnaport; and,if the latter,
whether you can take any passengers. Because of holidays, final details will be circukated

@nlx the week before the visit,
L L o T E B o B o e a2 o S R e L R T = = T T R SR RN ST UR I SR =

WANTED: Soneoreto co-ordinate modelling within the N.G.R.S, e.g. advise on nethods,
put the enthusiasts into touwh with one another, write articles occasionally.
Lpply to P.J.Burkill (address at top of this poge).
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Isle of Man Rly. nodel in 4nmp scale, exhibited at the 1964 and 1965 Manchester Model
Railway Exhibitions, and would like to hear fron any one interested in purchasing it.

} §Please help the Editor by: i
HELP!L Ei) Writing on one side of the paper only; |
g Help ,ﬁ ii)gindin§ news in p}eq?y of @ige, ﬁell befo§§ press date (unless, of course,
{ #7en e news "Happens" Just before press date!

t H.e..1l.g (iii) Not expecting roplies or acknowiedsenents. The BEditor is grateful

[ “ for all news receivgﬁ, bnj Sa masT oubiich it all, and just has no

i i spare tine for longthy correspesdencs. (¢ Narrow Gauge Railway Sodety

EKS 260766 Hon.Sec: M.Swift, 13 Quarry Close, Brockholes, Hudderafield, Yorks.



THE BROCKHAM MUSEUuM ASSOCIATION

The second 'Railway Age' whdch has been experienced in this country
over the last few years has produced many schemes for preservation in many
different forms, Put Few of these have Yeeh‘founded on anythlng firmer than
sentimentality. With the rapid disappearance of the steam locomotive from
Great Britain it becomes obvious that large geps have been left in the actual

recording of rallway development and also in reoreatlng the atmOSDhere in
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which this development took place.
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BROCKHAM MUSEUM ekists £h 111 6he of thE¥& gaps’ Tts aim is to
highlight the compléth Hitlifds of the Whrvew' gl Gailwhy,” redording its
historical and teohnloal development, 1ts uses (and abuses'), 1ts versatlllty
and adaptabllltyg and above all to achleve thls in a settlng where 1t oan‘ '

best be studied’ and‘aopre01ated-

. OB [dmilie ot osr Mo ERIC a0 oF e FRani s g oTedEo gulow

Tn 1901 the' Varrow Gauge Rallway Society began the bulldlng of such
a Museum when it leased old stables 1n a dlsused chalk quarry at Brockham, %
near Dorklng in' Surrey, to house “the 1ocomot1ve TOJmeND HOOK'Whlch had been X

ol i

saved frém the torch by ‘mémbers of the boolety s London and SiEReTn Area.
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Since ‘that time the plans P8 8heS future T HOIEH gradually and

carefully evolved and a firm basis for the future collection of exhlblte:bae ik

been established. To date, the Museum has collected together seventeen large

exhibits of partloular nistoric 5r technical 1nterest, 1nclud1ng elght

Fho
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locomofives: A 1list’ of ‘tHekd” varled pleces of rolllng ShOCk is’ glven below.
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In order to expand the suseum so that it can be of benefit to the
community it gt} necéssarylto eXpand Fhe organlsatlon. o achleve thls a
new " SOolety LAl Brockham muSeum Assoolatlon - has béen formed, in oongunotlon

with ‘the Narrow Gauge Railway boolety, “t5 administer and operate the Museun.

srre And yIebood wewlisfl smusi woveedl add o aued ! AT oo e

The Association will be a unicue body devoted‘golelj\to*tne
furtherance of the Museum, but by 1ts very nature it w1ll prov1de scope for
people ‘of alI‘talents and skllls WhO are 1nterested in narrow gauge railways, _
_because the dssdntial feature of the Museum is" that as many exhlblts as 00551ble

will be shown working.

Initially it is planned to oonstruotﬁaAdemonstration track of two
feet gauge to a distance of over a quarter of a mile, and in fact work has
already started on the first stage of thls, whlob 1ncludes a three-way point
and a bridge of ‘eighteen feet'spaﬁf Tt is possible in fhé’fu%ure that this

line will be extended to many times this distance:

At a later stage other short lines will be laid to accomodate working

relics of differing gauges. This emphasis of working exhibits will be combined

[
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with static displays to form a new kind of Museum that is really worthwhile

1 B =

and constructive. ... . gy Ay : v Lied

- Some stock is already being worked over the track so far constructed,
and restoration has commenced oh several vehicles in ‘order 'that thefMuSeum'may
be opened as. soon as possible. In-the meantime there'is a host of work to
be carried out ~ track construction, building, renovation, publicity etc. -

and this will all be carried out by members of the Associations Le°

Membership of the Association will bring regular bulletins of news
and information concerning the Museum and members, the opportunity to join
with others of similar interest in building up this valuable project,
insﬁrance‘ooyer whilst working on the site and discount-on some. of ' the items /-
sold by the Museum. TIt-is not intended to provide information on narrow gaugeé
railways in general, except where this particularly concerns the lMuseum or
the exhibits tbgpein, as this.service:is already admirably carried dut by the
Narrow'Qagge;Bailway,Society. .Indeed, to encourage membership of ‘both
0rga§}$§t%99§¥ba re@gggdljoint subscription has been arranged-and we hope

fald a@anQagg will be taken of thissscheme.

. Meetings of the Association will be held regularly, at which members
will bg able &9 discuss the policy of the luseum, future plans, and existing
progress, and will be able to meet with other members.

... The cost of membership is 10/~ per annum payable on March lst. For
a further 5/- you will be supplied with regular notification of working parties
by postcard giving}you_detailsiofgthe date, time and work in hand of the next
session. For PAID UP.members of the Narrow Gauge Railway Society the annual
membership is xedgpedqto T/68. 554 = .
Please remember that this is a WORKING Museum and not a Railw&y’you
will be supporting ;but we,are ;sure yow will find this unusual project
ohallenging_an@ interesting.. +; syrrten

: (i
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The Hon.Secretary of the Association is :-
J.L.Townsend, .21, Blackhorse Lane, Addiscombe, Croydon, Surrey. =

“ r



THE BROC<HAM MUSEUM 4o:0CTATION

LOCOMOTIVES
3'2z" No.l TOWNSEND HOOK 0-4-0T F¥letcher Jennings & Co. 172/1880
3'25" No.6 THE MAJOR D Orenstein & Koppel 7269/1936
20"  No.7 MONTY LwD Orecstein & Koppel 7741/1937
3'0"  SCALDWELL 0-6-0ST Peckett & Sons Ltd. 1316/1913
2'0"  PETER 0-4~0ST W.G.Bagnall Ltd. 2067/1917
210" lywD Ransomes & Rapier Ltd. 80/193k
2'0"  (TOBY) WDLR No.3101 LwP Motor Rail & Tramcar Co.Ltd. 1381/1918
110" . Mo.23 0-4~0T William Spence, Dublin 1920

ROLLING STOCK .
3'2z" Side tipping wagon N».60 Dorking Gireystone Lime Co.Ltd. March 1930

3'2z" End tipping wagon No.10 Dorking Greystone Lime Co.Ltd.

3'0"  Side tipping wagon Staveley Minerals Ltd.

3'0"  Rye & Camber Tramway coach 7.G.Bagnall Ltd. 1895
2'0"  RAF, Fauld, bogies brake coachRobert Hudson Ltd. 1940
2500 Skip underframe RBbert Hudson Ltd.

25" Side tipping cablewav wagon  wWarriam Brickworks Ltd. 19307
2'0"  Side emptying wagon Robert Brett & Sons Ltd.

5'3"  No.3 converter bogey William Spence, Dublin 1919

THE BROCKHAM MUSEUM 4330CIATION

Membership 4Application Form

AdAressaeseeetons e s S Regigefoomatoyetie 5] exeks AR R et DNTORS A R o T e ot e
AZE HF UNAer 2., Fu i oo oo siatsns

I wish to become a member of the Brockham Museum issociation and I enclose
a cheque/P.O-* for the sum of £ s d as detailed below for the year ending
28th.Pebruary 1967 . I am/not* a PAID UP member of the Narrow Gauge Railway Society.

Ordinary Membership(10/-)
Reduced joint Membership(7/6) _
Working Party Notification(5/-)

« Donation

Please note :- Members must be aged at least 16 years.
* please delete where applicable.
Cheques, P.0's etc. should be crossed, made payable to the
"Brockham Museum Fund", and sent with this form to :-
Membership Secretary, Mrs.L.i.wilson, 32, Crown Road, Portslade, Sussexe.

& S.4.E. would be appreciated.
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